



EX PARTE OR LATE FILED

ORIGINAL

Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP

1776 K STREET NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
PHONE 202.719.7000
FAX 202.719.7049

Virginia Office
7925 JONES BRANCH DRIVE
SUITE 6200
McLEAN, VA 22102
PHONE 703.905.2800
FAX 703.905.2820

www.wrf.com

Tricia Paoletta
202.719.7532
tpaoletta@wrf.com

January 26, 2004

RECEIVED

JAN 26 2004

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E., Suite 110
Washington, DC 20002

Int'l Bureau

FEB 02 2004

Front Office

Re: Notice of Oral Ex Parte Presentations
Final Analysis Communication Services, Inc.
Petition for Waiver (filed Mar. 29, 2002);
File Nos. SAT-LOA-19941116-00088;
SAT-AMD-19950224-00033; SAT-AMD-19960223-00031;
SAT-AMD-19960819-00107; SAT-AMD-19971030-00175

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On Friday, January 23, 2004, Nader Modanlo of New York Satellite Industries LLC ("NYS"), which owns FCC licensee Final Analysis Communications Services, Inc. ("FACS"), accompanied by Patricia Paoletta, Wiley Rein & Fielding, LLP, counsel to NYS, Jan Friis, Mary Kay Williams, Ralph Crenshaw of FACS and Randy Sifers, counsel to FACS, met with Deputy International Bureau Chief Rod Porter, Associate Chief and Chief of Staff Jackie Ruff, Tom Tycz, Satellite Division Chief, Cassandra Thomas, Deputy Satellite Division Chief, counsel from the Office of General Counsel, Sheryl Wilkerson, legal advisor to Chairman Powell, and additional Bureau officials.

The purpose of the meeting was to review new developments, as they relate to the public interest in granting FACS' extension request filed June 6, 2003.

At the meeting, in response to questions from Commission officials, counsel for NYS and FACS noted that documents generated during the course of the Chapter 7 bankruptcy proceedings against FACS' former parent, FAI, demonstrated that FACS had argued before the bankruptcy court that expedition was critical to preserve FAI's primary asset -- FACS and its FCC license.

No. of Copies rec'd 074
List ABCDE

January 26, 2004

Page 2

Counsel will shortly file a subsequent ex parte attaching such documents, but due to the inclement weather on January 26, 2004, a more lengthy letter was not feasible today.

Sincerely,



Patricia J. Paoletta

cc: Bryan Tramont
Sheryl Wilkerson
Sam Feder
Jennifer Manner
Paul Margie
Barry Ohlson
Don Abelson
Jackie Ruff
Tom Tycz
Cassandra Thomas
Mark Young
Stewart Block